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Miller,% Steve

From: Cross, William

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 11:31 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: FW. The Resolution Drafts (WHO and FTA)

Attachments: 2007 WHO resolution draft-Assembly.doc; 2007 FTA Resolution- Assmebly 96.03.06.doc

Steve:

Could you please draft these two Joint Resolutions as Assembly Joint Resolutions under the name of Representative Gronemus
AND as Senate Joint Resolutions under the name of Senator Lasee.

Thank Youl

Bill Cross
Office of Rep. Barbara Gronemus

From: May Lin [mailto:maylin@tecochicago.org]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 5:59 PM

To: Rep.Gronemus

Subject: The Resolution Drafts (WHO and FTA)

Dear Mr. Bill,

Thanks for sharing the news that Governor will take a trip to Japan and China. I guess that I shall work harder to make
his next destination to be Taiwan.

Enclosed please find two files of the resolution drafts. The Assembly has passed the WHO one on last year and the
FTA one on 2003 (Resolution 21). Hope this year we could get both done as well. I will also send them to Mr. Tim
Gary from Rep. Friske’s office and to Rod as well. If there is anything that I shall know or anyone that I could contact
to push, please let me know.

Thank you for always being so supportive.

Best,
May

May Lin

Consular Officer

Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Chicago
180 N. Stetson Ave. 58th FL

Chicago, IL 60601

T:(312)297-1339
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

Relating to: supporting Taiwan’s admission to the World Health Organization.

Whereas, good health is essential to every citizen of the world, and access to the
highest standards of health information and services is necessary to improve public
health; and

Whereas, the World Health Organization (WHO) has set forth in the first
chapter of its charter the principle of “universal participation” to advance the health
of all people, including the 23 million people in Taiwan; and

Whereas, direct and unobstructed participation in international health forums
and programs is essential to lirhit the spread of various infectious diseases, including
severe acute respiratory syndrome and avian flu; and

Whereas, in recent years the Republic of China (Taiwan) has expressed a
willingness to assist financially and technically in international health activities

supported by WHO; and



2007 - 2008 Legislature -2~

1 Whereas, the United States, in the 1994 Taiwan Policy Review, declared its
2 intention to support Taiwan's participation in appropriate international
3 organizations; and

4 Whereas, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and its
5 Taiwanese counterpart have enjoyed close collaboration on a wide range of public
6 health issues; and | |

7 Whereas, Taiwan values the principles of democracy, religious freedom,
8 humanitarianism, and market economics, which are hallmarks of the state of
9

Wisconsin and of the United States of America; now, therefore, be it
@ Resolved by th¢ ssemb]y th

oSenate concurring, That the members of the
11 Wisconsin legislature support Taiwan's admission as an observer to WHO and its full

12 participation in WHO; and, be it further

7 Seng
Resolved, That the assemhly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution

7 to the World Health Organization and the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in
15 Chicago, Illinois.

16 (END)




. Parisi, Lori

From: Van Ess, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 3:12 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2245/1 Topic: World Health Organization

Please Jacket LRB 07-2245/1 for the SENATE.



